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Ruth Nettles 

From: Leonard Childers [I.childers@desotobocc.com] 

Sent: Monday, June 02,2008 9:21 AM 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: Desoto Revised lntenet 

Attachments: wireless.pdf 

- ~ - - - ~ _ _ _ _ _  

Leonard Childers 
Information System Manager 
DeSoto County Board of County Commissioners 
Suite 201 E. Oak Street 

6/2/2008 



BOARD OF COUNTY CQMMJSSIONERS 
DESOTO COUNTY 

Administration Building, Suite 201 
201 East Oak Stntet 

Arcadia, Florida 34266 
(863) 993-4599 

Fax (863) 993-4809 

June 2,2008 

Howard C. Holtzendorf 
County Attorney 

TO. FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE 

AMENDED NOTICE OF INTENT TO PROVIDE WIRELESS INTERNET SERVICE RE 

Dear Public Service Commission and Department of Revenue 

Pursuant to Section 350.81, FIorida Statutes, please be advised the DeSoto County, a political 
subdivision of the State of Florida, by and through its Board of County Commissioners, proposes 
to offer for compensation and provide wireless internet service to the public, from within the 
geographical limits of DeSoto County, Florida, beginning August 15,2008. Please post and 
provide this notice as provided by law. The County will proceed to comply with the public 
hearing requirements of said statute immediately The mailing and physical address of the office 
ofthe Board of County Commissioners is 201 East Oak Street, Suite201, Arcadia, Florida 
34266. The telephone number i s  (863) 993-4800; FAX (863) 993-4809. The county website is 
vvww.desotobocc.com . The County Administrator is B. Roger Pulley. 

TWE TIME AND PLACE OF THE HE ARINGS WILL BE: 

BOARD OF C O W  TY COMMISSIONERS IfE ARING ROOM. ROOM NUMBER 102 
COUN TY ADM INISTRATION B,UEDING 
201 EAST OAK STREET 
ARCAWIA FLORID A 34266 

HEARING DATES. 

TUESDAY. JULY 8.2008 
TUESDAY. AUGUST 12.2008 

@, 9:oo AM 
@ 9:OO AM 

H.Aoltzeedorf@desoto bocc.coq 


